

Message

From: Swil, Jonathan [GRO]
on behalf of Swil, Jonathan [GRO]
Sent: 09/03/2014 18:28:51
To: Belinda Crowe [GRO]
CC: David Oliver [GRO]; Chris Aujard [GRO]; Band, Christa [GRO]
Subject: RE: M001
Attachments: A17835441 v0.0 140306_Outline Paper.docx

Belinda

Aside from including specific wording along the lines you have asked in the cover note, I assume you would want a brief high level outline of what the main issue is (to the extent not covered in the specific wording) and what we intend to do by way of end work product with reference to the more detailed outline sitting behind. Is that correct and is there anything else you would want in the cover note?

Happy to discuss first thing tomorrow morning if easier.

A copy of the outline is attached.

Kind regards

Jonathan

From: Belinda Crowe [GRO]
Sent: 09 March 2014 10:31
To: Swil, Jonathan
Cc: David Oliver [GRO]; Chris Aujard; Band, Christa
Subject: Re: M001

Hi Jonathan

Apologies for the delay. We were at a meeting of the Working Group all day Friday.

It is our intention to provide comments on the 'outline document' you and Christa gave us on Thursday. We hope to do that on Monday.

I agree that the cover document setting out the nature of the commission should sit above the 'outline' document'. Both may change slightly after the CEO has considered it.

I suggest you make a start of the cover sheet as that sets the context for what sits behind it. We will get back to you tomorrow with some initial comments on the outline document.

We have a meeting with the CEO tomorrow so could we have a draft document to discuss with her for pm tomorrow? We will give you any comments on the outline document in the mean time and we can give you a consolidated set of feedback after the meeting with the CEO.

Does that make sense? Otherwise happy to have a chat first thing tomorrow(or later today if you would prefer).

One further point -do you have a soft copy of the 'outline document'?

Thanks

Best wishes

Belinda

Belinda Crowe

[148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ](#)

GRO Postline: GRO

GRO

GRO

On 7 Mar 2014, at 18:58, "Swil, Jonathan" <GRO> wrote:

Belinda

I was wondering if you still envisage sending us comments on the outline document and having it ready for CEO approval this evening?

One point I thought I should clarify from your email below in case we (or I) have misunderstood. The outline document we gave you yesterday was not intended to be a set of questions for you as such, but rather an outline of what we envisage the report will cover. Apologies if that wasn't clear. While we are obviously happy to include a cover note setting out the commission based on the wording you provided below, we had envisaged that the document the CEO would receive would be the cover note with the outline document sitting behind it, subject to any comments you had on that document. In other words, we had understood that the outline document does set out at a high level what we will be doing, subject to ensuring it is under cover of wording to reflect the commission. Is that what you are anticipating?

Many thanks

Jonathan

From: Swil, Jonathan
Sent: 06 March 2014 17:59
To: 'Belinda Crowe'
Cc: David Oliver; Chris Aujard; Band, Christa
Subject: RE: M001

Belinda

Many thanks. We will incorporate wording into a cover note to reflect the commission and await your comments on the outline document before finalising it and getting it back to you for CEO approval tomorrow.

Kind regards

Jonathan

From: Belinda Crowe [GRO]
Sent: 06 March 2014 17:43
To: Swil, Jonathan
Cc: David Oliver; Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard
Subject: RE: M001

Jonathan

As discussed this morning, I have set out below the commission as set out in the Board minutes:

‘...., in respect of each individual application, the project team were taking extensive advice about Post Office’s legal potential exposure. However, it was acknowledged that, in light of the facts now available, and the projected level of claims and costs, it would be sensible to commission more generic legal advice on the overall level of legal and financial exposure (taking into account the possibility of class actions) and steps that could be taken to mitigate any exposure including considerations of alternative structures that might be available to deal with

the mediation cases. Such advice should have regard to alternative dispute resolution mechanisms, such as the Financial Ombudsman Service.'

This needs to be reflected in the documentation you send us. I suggest a cover sheet to sit above the set of questions you gave us this morning which sets out at a high level what you will do.

We will get back to you with any comments on the document you gave us. It would be helpful if you could let us have something by close tomorrow which we could pass to our CEO for approval.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO Postline: GRO

GRO

GRO

From: David Oliver

Sent: 06 March 2014 16:29

To: Swil, Jonathan

Cc: Belinda Crowe

Subject: M001

Jonathan,

As promised the Second Sight report on M001 has now arrived.

Regards

David

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

Any business communication, sent by or on behalf of Linklaters LLP or one of its affiliated firms or other entities (together "Linklaters"), is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected. If you receive it in error please inform us and then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Messages sent to and from Linklaters may be monitored to ensure compliance with internal policies and to protect our business. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept these risks. Linklaters LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC326345. It is a law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (www.sra.org.uk). The term partner in relation to Linklaters LLP is used to refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of Linklaters LLP or any of its affiliated firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications. Please refer to www.linklaters.com/regulation for

important information on our regulatory position. A list of Linklaters LLP members together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners and their professional qualifications, may be inspected at our registered office, One Silk Street, London EC2Y 8HQ and such persons are either solicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
